

Elissa Rudolph *Course Restrictions (MEMO)*

From: Wenying Xu [wxu@fau.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 1:53 PM
To: 'Melanie Perla'; 'Elissa Rudolph'
Cc: afurman@fau.edu; 'Maria '
Subject: RE: questions

Hi Melanie,

This list contains almost all our graduate courses, which I am listing below. Thanks.
Wenying

AML 5505
AML 5937
AML 6305
AML 6934
AML 6938
CRW 5025
CRW 6024 *
CRW6130 *
CRW 6236 *
CRW 6331 *
ENC 6700
ENC 6930
ENG 5018
ENG 5019
ENG 6009
ENG 6049
ENG 6077
ENG 6924
ENG 6925
ENG 6933
ENL 5206
ENL 5335
ENL 5505
ENL 5937
ENL 6305
ENL 6455
ENL 6934
LIN 6107
LIT 5009
LIT 6105
LIT 6246
LIT 6315
LIT 6318
LIT 6932
LIT 6934
LIT 6936

CURRENT RESTRICTION
** PIN (PERMISSION OF INSTRUCTOR)*

ALL OTHERS HAVE
NO CURRENT RESTRICTIONS

-----Original Message-----

From: Melanie Perla [mailto:mperla@fau.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 11:02 AM
To: 'Wenying Xu'; 'Elissa Rudolph'
Cc: afurman@fau.edu; 'Maria '
Subject: RE: questions

Wenying,

Could I please have a list of courses (course numbers) that this restriction should apply to? Thank you very much.

---Melanie
ext 7-3135

-----Original Message-----

From: Wenying Xu [mailto:wxu@fau.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 9:18 AM
To: Elissa Rudolph
Cc: afurman@fau.edu; 'Melanie Perla'
Subject: questions

Dear Elissa,

The English Department would like to restrict graduate courses to graduate students in the college of arts and letters. Students from other colleges would have to get our department's permission to enroll. Would you please let us know what we have to do to make this happen?

Best,
Wenying

Wenying Xu
Associate Professor
Director of Graduate Studies
Department of English
Florida Atlantic University
Boca Raton, FL 33431
Phone: 561.297.2065
Fax: 561.297.3807